

Professional Profile



JIM KAROZOS

Advisor

CAREER SUMMARY

Jim recently joined Grubb & Ellis Harding Dahm & Company after almost 25 years of successful client management and sales experience in the food and beverage industry. He excels at building effective business partnerships and collaboratively aligning parties in complex transactions.

A lifelong resident of Indianapolis, Jim knows the market well and will use his knowledge and prior experiences to help clients achieve their business goals.

EXPERIENCE

- 2009 - Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Advisor
- 2007 – 2009: Red Bull Energy Drinks
National Account Manager for Retail Grocery, Drug & Convenience Clientele
- 2006 – 2007: Miller Brewing Company
National Account Manager, Kroger
- 1993 – 2006: Pepsi-Cola North America
Senior National Account Manager

EDUCATION

- Masters in Business Administration – Butler University
- BA in Economics – DePauw University
- Licensed Real Estate Agent – State of Indiana

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member – Indianapolis Commercial Board of Realtors
- Member – Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors
- Member – National Association of Realtors
- Member – Indiana Association of Realtors
- Member – Greenwood Chamber of Commerce

Professional Profile



JIM KAROZOS (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Center Grove Boys Basketball League, Former Board President & League Director
- Center Grove Athletic Booster Club, Board Member